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MEMORANDUM FOR:
-

Dennis M. Crutchfield, Assistant Director
for Safety Assessment

Division of Licensing

FROM: William V. Johnston, Assistant Director
Materials, Chemical & Environmental Technology
Division of Engineering

SUBJECT: RIVER BEND UNIT 1 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Plant Name: River Bend Unit 1
Docket No.: 50-458
Licensing Stage: OL - TS
Responsible Branch: LB #2; E. Weinkam, LPM
SAB Reviewer: C. Ferrell
Requested Completion Date: May 13, 1985
Review Status: Tech Spec Review Completed

.

In response to your request of April 19, 1985, the Site Analysis Branch
has reviewed Sections 5.1.1 and 5.1.2 of the final draf t of the River
Bend Unit No. 1 Technical Specifications. These sections cover the site
related items of the exclusion area and the low population zone distances.
We_ agree with these items as described in Section 5.1 Site of the River
Bhnd Unit No. 1 Technical Specifications.
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William V. Johnston, Assistant Director
Materials, Chemical & Environmental

Technology
Division of Engineering
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